



Marcel Cattaneo

marcelfox@live.com

www.marcelfox.com

+55 21 99590 - 1894

////////////////////////////////////

Profile

Experienced Full Stack Engineer with a demonstrated history of working with major players in the Information Systems industry. Skilled in Javascript (NodeJS, Vue, React) Python (Flask, Django), PHP (Laravel, Wordpress). Strong background with Linux Web Servers, Micro-Services and Docker Containers.

Experience

Fullstack Developer

ZPE Systems – Blumenau, SC – March 2021 – June 2022.

At ZPE I've worked as a Full Stack Developer working both with React and Django, but also building new products based on services such as Amazon Open Distro for Elasticsearch, Minio along with new design patterns.

Senior Analyst

PG Mais – Curitiba, PR – October 2020 - March 2021.

At PG Mais, I've integrated a developer squad, bringing new design patterns and different approaches to complex problems. I also learned a lot with the team, being part of new projects that built new services as product.

Fullstack Developer

Zoly– Florianópolis, SC – January 2020 – October 2020.

Together with Zoly team, we work on complete solutions, that meet the needs of our clients, who count on big names like Claro, Cielo, Estácio, among others. Our applications are largely based on well known Design Patterns like *Domain Driven Design* using *Express, React, Vue, MongoDB, MySQL*, among other technologies.

Developer Trainee

Grupo Uni.co – Florianópolis, SC ~ 2019-2020

Advanced Support Analyst

HostGator Brasil – Florianópolis, SC – 2018 ~ 2019.

Advanced Support Analyst

HostDime Brasil – João Pessoa, PB – 2014 ~ 2016.

Skills

- NodeJS
- Express
- MySQL
- PostgreSQL
- MongoDB
- Redis
- VueJS
- Vuex
- Vuetify
- React
- Webpack
- Tailwind CSS

Education

Bachelor of Management Information Systems

SENAC – Florianópolis, SC – 2019 ~ 2021

Certifications

An Introduction to Interactive Programming in Python (Part 1 & Part 2)

Coursera – Dec 2013